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Phillips, Jackie

From: Elections Commission Chair - Peter Staviski
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 2:15 PM
To: Phillips, Jackie
Subject: Minutes and Recording From EC Meeting
Attachments: University of Florida Levin College of Law 4.m4a

Hello Jackie, 
 
Please see attached recording and Minutes from the EC meeting to determine the amount of the nominal fine 
for Communist Party. 
 
Minutes: 
 
Meeting called to order at 5:33 pm 
 
5 Election Commissioners present  
Chair- Peter Staviski 
Kristen Driver 
Sienna Hagen 
Julia Van de Bogart 
Yarden Benetar  
 
discussed and came to the conclusion that a $5 nominal fine was appropriate  
 
there was a unanimous vote to approve the $5 fine. 
 
The meeting was Adjourned at 5:34 PM 
 
Peter Staviski 
Chair, Elections Commission 
UF Law, J.D. Candidate (2023) 



Election Commission Meeting Minutes: 
02/03/2022 
Elections Commission Chair Pete Staviski called the meeting to order at 2:47 pm to vote on the 
student government polling locations at the University of a Florida.  
 
Yarden Benatar, Meghan Kennedy, Sienna Hagan, Julia Van De Bogart and Kristen Driver we’re 
additionally present, establishing quorum.  
 
The suggested locations for polling were the Reitz Union, Broward Hall, Norman, Health Science 
Center Library, Southwest Recreational Center, Levin College of Law, Stuzin, and Springs 
Dormitory.  
 
Julia commented that all of the voting locations seemed like standard locations and were 
spread out evenly throughout campus.  
 
Pete motioned to vote on the locations as a block. Meghan seconded that motion.  
 
Pete motioned to unanimously approve the block. Sienna seconded. All who were present 
voted in favor of the locations. None were opposed.  
 
The meeting was adjourned at 2:49 pm.  
 
 
02/07/2022 
 
Pete Staviski called the Meeting to order at 7:00 pm. Yarden Benatar, Kristen Driver, Julia Van 
De Bogart, Meghan Kennedy, and Sienna Hagan were present. The commission reviewed and 
amended a polling location. It was originally in stuzin hall room 200 and was unanimously 
approved to now be heavner room 202. Meeting adjourned at 7:02 pm. 
 



















Election Commission Meeting 

Friday, April 15 at 10:40am in Bruton-Geer Hall 221 

1. Call to Order at 10:40am 

2. Attendance: 

• Commissioners: Meghan Kennedy, Sienna Hagan, Hannah Montgomery, John Clementi, 

and Jordan Benatar 

• Guests: Jackie Phillips- Advisor, Oscar Santiago 

3. Election of Chair 

• Jordan Benatar moves to nominate himself 

• Seconded by Sienna Hagan 

• Approved unanimously  

4. Referendum Questions 

• Does the student electorate at the University of Florida demand that the administration 

allow professors to be paid for their testimony in cases against the state? 

o Approved unanimously  

• Does the student electorate at the University of Florida demand that the administration 

intervene to abolish the Constitution if it finds that the Student Government is 

unrepresentative or discriminatory? 

o Approved unanimously 

• Does the student electorate at the University of Florida support the local 

decriminalization of marijuana, magic mushrooms, LSD, and MDMA? 

o Approved unanimously 

• Does the student electorate at the University of Florida support socialism over 

capitalism? 

o Approved unanimously 

• Should the Student Body have the right to defund the University police department 

through Student Government and student body initiatives? 

o Approved unanimously 

5. Adjourned at 10:43am 



Thursday September 1, 2022 
 
4:32 Jordan calls meeting to order 
 
Quorum establishes with four members: John Clementi, Hannah Montogmery, Gabi Cerasoli, 
Yarden Benatar 
 
John Clementi moves to open discussion about polling location  
 
Yarden Opens discussion about pulling locations 
 
 
Yarden states the locations:  
 
Reitz union  
Health center  
Normal hall  
Southwest  
Springs Library  
Broward  
Bryant Hall 
Levin School of Law 
 
Yarden opens the floor for comments and concerns regarding the polling locations  
There are No questions about polling locations  
 
John Clementi moves to approve polling locations 
 
Approval was granted Unanimously: John Clementi, Hannah Montogmery, Gabi Cerasoli, and 
Yarden Benatar all voted to approve the polling locations.  
 
 
Meeting adjourned at 4:33pm 
 



Elections Commission Hearing 
9/23/22 
 
Called to Order: 1:30 p.m. 
 
Quorum Established: 

- Jordan Ben Atar 
- Sienna Hagan 
- John Clementi  
- Gabi Cerasoli 
- Janelle Rolle 

Jordan moves to start the complaint proceeding  
 
Jordan explains complaint procedure to both parties 
 
Defendant admits guilt  
 
Jordan moves to discuss penalty.  
 
Siena moves to vote on warning  
 
Vote unanimous, warning given to liberation party  
 
Adjourned: 1:33 p.m. 
 
 
Complaint Info: 

- Filed by: Ethan Holle on 9/19/22 
- Against: Liberty Party 
- Codes allegedly violated: 751.0. 751.1, 751.2 

 
Course of Action:  

- Warning 
 
 



Called to order at 12:16 october 6, 2022 
 
Quorum established:  

- Jordan Ben Atar 
- Sienna Hagan 
- John Clementi  
- Gabi Cerasoli 

 
 
Jordan goes over agenda, we have one election complaint from supervisor of election vs 
liberation party and validate election  
 
 
Sienna moves to hear first complaint 
 
Pursuant to section 725.4, but because defendant is not here we look to 725.04(2), since D is 
not present, the statute allows EC make determination  
 
Supervisor confirms this is the second time liberation party has been charged with not turning 
in their financial information 
 
Jordan Moves to discuss punishment  
 
728.2 allows us to give warning and penalty.  
 
Jordan explains that Last meeting we gave warning to liberation party, and because this is 
second time. 
 
Jordan moves to vote for $5 fine under 728.2(b).  
 
Sienna moves to open discussion of validation of election 
Then moves to vote on validation  
 
 Validation is voted unanimously.  
 
Meeting adjourned at 12:20 on October 6.   














